



**Lakehead University**  
**Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities**  
English

**REQUEST REPORT**

**Request Tracking Number:** 2015-SOC-5401  
**Request Title:** Programs-Modification-UG-English-ICR and additional changes

[DeAcTerm[EffectiveDate]] [DeAc[RequestEffectiveDate]]  
**Request Status:** In Workflow  
Request can be split

**Request Contents**

Type	Title
1. New Version of a Degree	Honours BA (English Major)
2. New Version of a Degree	Honours BA (English and History Majors)
3. New Version of a Degree	Honours BASc (English Major)

**Request History**

Workflow Step	Workflow Action	User	Change Made	Comments	Date
Initiator	Approved	Doug Ivison	Yes	Submitted to workflow	12/09/2015
Submission Review (Academic & Curriculum Development Coordinator)	Approved	submission review	No	Approved	12/10/2015

**Supporting Documents**

File Name	Uploaded By	Upload Date	Size
-----------	-------------	-------------	------

**Supporting Documents Audit Trail**

File Name	User	Date	Action
-----------	------	------	--------

**Notes**

Date	User	Note
------	------	------

Printed: 01/04/2016

1.	New Version of a Degree	HBA.ENGL - Honours BA (English Major)
----	-------------------------	---------------------------------------

#### Justification

Updates program to incorporate Indigenous Content Requirement.

### Degree Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
HBA.ENGL - Honours BA (English Major) <b>Start Term:</b> 2015-16 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	HBA.ENGL - Honours BA (English Major) <b>Start Term:</b> <del>2015</del> 2016-1617 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

#### Required Information

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Institution Unit</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities	<b>Institution Unit</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities
<b>Degree Type</b> HBA	<b>Degree Type</b> HBA
<b>Major</b> ENGL	<b>Major</b> ENGL
<b>Minor</b>	<b>Minor</b>
<b>Specialization</b>	<b>Specialization</b>
<b>Rationale</b> We have revised all our programs and our curriculum to reflect current teaching expertise, trends in the discipline, and our reduced resources. Primary changes affecting the HBA program are: 1) a revised lineup of first-year courses, providing majors with more options; 2) a required pair of survey courses at second year, History of English Literature I and II, that are intended to provide our HBA students with a stronger background in the history of English Literature, as well as a cohort-forming experience; 3) a redistribution of year-level requirements (increased 2nd year and 4th year requirements and reduce 3rd year), which, accompanied by more rigorous prerequisites for third-year courses will result in a clearer differentiation of year levels; and 4) a division of our existing historical area requirement (pre-1800) into two halves (Medieval and Early Modern; 18th and 19th centuries) to further strengthen their knowledge of the history of English literature. We are also requesting to offer the HBA English and HBABEd majors, currently only offered in Thunder Bay, at the Orillia campus, as a complement to the HBASc English and HBAScBED English majors	<b>Rationale</b> <del>We have revised all our programs and our curriculum to reflect current teaching expertise, trends in the discipline, and our reduced resources. Primary changes affecting the HBA program are: 1) a revised lineup of first year courses, providing majors with more options; 2) a required pair of survey courses at second year, History of English Literature I and II, that are intended to provide our HBA students with a stronger background in the history of English Literature, as well as a cohort-forming experience; 3) a redistribution of year-level requirements (increased 2nd year and 4th year requirements and reduce 3rd year), which, accompanied by more rigorous prerequisites for third-year courses will result in a clearer differentiation of year levels; and 4) a division of our existing historical area requirement (pre-1800) into two halves (Medieval and Early Modern; 18th and 19th centuries) to further strengthen their knowledge of the history of English literature. We are also requesting to offer the HBA English and HBABEd majors, currently only offered in Thunder Bay, at the Orillia campus, as a complement to the HBASc English and HBAScBED English majors</del>

currently offered in Orillia.	<del>currently offered in Orillia.</del> <i>This change incorporates the Indigenous Content Requirement.</i>
<p><b>Requirements</b></p> <p>Four Year program</p> <p>The HBA (English Major) is offered at both the Thunder Bay and Orillia campuses.</p> <p>An overall B (70%) average in English courses through each year is required.</p> <p>In addition to English 1115, 2250, 2251, and 2913, students must complete at least eight (8) other FCEs in English: at least one FCE of which must be chosen from Area 1; at least one FCE of which must be chose from Area 2; and at least one FCE of which must be chosen from Area 3 (see English Courses, Grouping of Courses by Area).</p> <p><b>First Year:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>(a) English 1115</li> <li>(b) One additional half-course in English at the first-year level</li> <li>(c) One FCE from Type A courses (English excluded)</li> <li>(d) Two FCEs from Type B courses</li> <li>(e) One FCE elective</li> </ul> <p><b>Note:</b> Students contemplating graduate work should consider language courses among their options.</p> <p><b>Second Year:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>(a) English 2250, 2251, and 2913</li> <li>(b) One and one-half FCEs in English at the second-year level</li> <li>(c) Two FCE electives (English excluded)</li> </ul> <p><b>Third Year:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>(a) Two and one-half FCEs in English at the third-year level</li> <li>(b) One additional half-course in English (excluding English 1238 and 1807)</li> <li>(c) One FCE elective (English allowed, except for English 1238 and 1807)</li> <li>(d) One FCE elective (English excluded)</li> </ul> <p><b>Fourth Year:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>(a) One and one-half FCEs in English at the fourth-year level</li> <li>(b) One and one-half FCEs in English at the third or fourth-year level</li> <li>(c) Two FCE electives (English courses beyond the first-year level allowed.)</li> </ul>	<p><b>Requirements</b></p> <p>Four Year program</p> <p>The HBA (English Major) is offered at both the Thunder Bay and Orillia campuses.</p> <p>An overall B (70%) average in English courses through each year is required.</p> <p>In addition to English 1115, 2250, 2251, and 2913, students must complete at least eight (8) other FCEs in English: <del>at</del>. <i>At</i> least one FCE <del>of which</del> must be chosen from Area 1; at least one FCE <del>of which</del> must be <del>chose</del> <i>chosen</i> from Area 2; and at least one FCE <del>of which</del> must be chosen from Area 3 <del>(see English Courses, Grouping of Courses by Area).</del>, <i>including at least 0.5 FCE chosen from Type E English courses.</i></p> <p><b>First Year:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>(a) English 1115</li> <li>(b) One additional half-course in English at the first-year level</li> <li>(c) One FCE from Type A courses (English excluded)</li> <li>(d) Two FCEs from Type B courses</li> <li>(e) One FCE elective</li> </ul> <p><b>Note:</b> Students contemplating graduate work should consider language courses among their options.</p> <p><b>Second Year:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>(a) English 2250, 2251, and 2913</li> <li>(b) One and one-half FCEs in English at the second-year level</li> <li>(c) Two FCE electives (English excluded)</li> </ul> <p><b>Third Year:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>(a) Two and one-half FCEs in English at the third-year level</li> <li>(b) One additional half-course in English (excluding English 1238 and 1807)</li> <li>(c) One FCE elective (English allowed, except for English 1238 and 1807)</li> <li>(d) One FCE elective (English excluded)</li> </ul> <p><b>Fourth Year:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>(a) One and one-half FCEs in English at the fourth-year level</li> <li>(b) One and one-half FCEs in English at the third or fourth-year level</li> <li>(c) Two FCE electives (English courses beyond the first-year level allowed.)</li> </ul> <p><i>Note:</i></p>

	<i>The Indigenous Content Requirement is being met by the inclusion of at least 0.5 FCE chosen from Type E English courses at any year level.</i>
--	---

<b><u>Budgetary Considerations</u></b>	
<b>CURRENT VERSION</b>	<b>PROPOSED VERSION</b>
<b>Student Enrolment</b> No impact at the Thunder Bay campus. We hope it will complement rather than compete with the existing HBASc English majors offered at Orillia.	<b>Student Enrolment</b> <del>No impact at the Thunder Bay campus. We hope it will complement rather than compete with the existing HBASc English majors offered at Orillia.</del> <i>None.</i>
<b>Student Enrolment Other Units</b> No impact at the Thunder Bay campus. Students in the HBA English majors at the Orillia campus will not require Inquiry or Science courses, so it may have a marginal impact on enrolment in those course.	<b>Student Enrolment Other Units</b> <del>No impact at the Thunder Bay campus. Students in the HBA English majors at the Orillia campus will not require Inquiry or Science courses, so it may have a marginal impact on enrolment in those course.</del> <i>None.</i>
<b>Additional Resources</b> No.	<b>Additional Resources</b> No. <i>Five Type E English half-courses have been approved and are already in our curriculum.</i>
<b>Teaching Loads</b> Our revised curriculum has been designed to work within our reduced teaching capacity. The only impact on teaching load is that we expect an increase in the number of first-year courses taught by full-time faculty.	<b>Teaching Loads</b> <del>Our revised curriculum has been designed to work within our reduced teaching capacity. The only impact on teaching load is that we expect an increase in the number of first-year courses taught by full-time faculty.</del> <i>No.</i>
<b>TeachingSupport Services</b> No impact.	<b>TeachingSupport Services</b> No impact.
<b>Outside Support</b> No.	<b>Outside Support</b> No.

2.	New Version of a Degree	HBA.ENGLHIST - Honours BA (English and History Majors)
----	-------------------------	--

#### Justification

Updates program to incorporate Indigenous Content Requirement.

### Degree Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
HBA.ENGLHIST - Honours BA (English and History Majors) <b>Start Term:</b> 2015-16 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	HBA.ENGLHIST - Honours BA (English and History Majors) <b>Start Term:</b> <del>2015</del> 2016-1617 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

#### Required Information

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Institution Unit</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities	<b>Institution Unit</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities
<b>Degree Type</b> HBA	<b>Degree Type</b> HBA
<b>Major</b> ENHI	<b>Major</b> ENHI
<b>Minor</b>	<b>Minor</b>
<b>Specialization</b>	<b>Specialization</b>
<b>Rationale</b> English has revised all our programs and our curriculum to reflect current teaching expertise, trends in the discipline, and our reduced resources. Primary changes affecting the HBA English & History program are: 1) a revised lineup of first-year courses, providing majors with more options; 2) a required pair of survey courses at second year, History of English Literature I and II, that are intended to provide our HBA students with a stronger background in the history of English Literature, as well as a cohort-forming experience. This request included changes to both the English and History requirements (at the request of History).	<b>Rationale</b> <del>English has revised all our programs and our curriculum to reflect current teaching expertise, trends in the discipline, and our reduced resources. Primary changes affecting the HBA English &amp; History program are: 1) a revised lineup of first-year courses, providing majors with more options; 2) a required pair of survey courses at second year, History of English Literature I and II, that are intended to provide our HBA students with a stronger background in the history of English Literature, as well as a cohort-forming experience. This request included changes to both the English and History requirements (at the request of History).</del> <i>Incorporation of Indigenous Content Requirement.</i>
<b>Requirements</b>  Four Year program An overall B (70%) average must be maintained in English and History throughout the program.  <b>First Year:</b>	<b>Requirements</b>  Four Year program An overall B (70%) average must be maintained in English and History throughout the program.  <b>First Year:</b>

Printed: 01/04/2016

<p>(a) English 1115 and additional half-course in English at the first-year level  (b) History 1100  (c) One FCE from Type A courses  (d) One FCE from Type B courses  (e) One FCE elective</p> <p><b>Note:</b>  A candidate for an Honours BA in English and History is advised to choose one FCE in French or a foreign language as the elective in the first year.</p> <p><b>Second Year:</b>  (a) English 2250, 2251, and 2913  (b) One additional half-course in English at the second-year level  (c) History 2510  (d) One and one-half FCEs in History at the second year level  (e) One FCE elective</p> <p><b>Third Year:</b>  (a) Two FCEs in English at the third-year level  (b) Two FCEs in History at the third year level  (c) One FCE elective</p> <p><b>Fourth Year:</b>  (a) One FCE in English at the fourth-year level  (b) One FCE in English at the third or fourth-year level  (c) Two FCEs in History at the fourth year level  (d) One FCE in History at the fourth year level, or one FCE in English at the third or fourth-year level</p>	<p>(a) English 1115 and additional half-course in English at the first-year level  (b) History 1100  (c) One FCE from Type A courses  (d) One FCE from Type B courses  (e) One FCE elective</p> <p><b>Note:</b>  A candidate for an Honours BA in English and History is advised to choose one FCE in French or a foreign language as the elective in the first year.</p> <p><b>Second Year:</b>  (a) English 2250, 2251, and 2913  (b) One additional half-course in English at the second-year level  (c) History 2510  (d) One and one-half FCEs in History at the second year level  (e) One FCE elective</p> <p><b>Third Year:</b>  (a) Two FCEs in English at the third-year level  (b) Two FCEs in History at the third year level  (c) One FCE elective</p> <p><b>Fourth Year:</b>  (a) One FCE in English at the fourth-year level  (b) One FCE in English at the third or fourth-year level  (c) Two FCEs in History at the fourth year level  (d) One FCE in History at the fourth year level, or one FCE in English at the third or fourth-year level</p> <p><i>Note:</i></p> <p><i>Students must take at least 0.5 chosen from Type E English courses at any year level. The Indigenous Content Requirement is being met by the inclusion of 0.5 FCE chosen from Type E English courses and History 2510.</i></p>
---	--

<b><u>Budgetary Considerations</u></b>	
<b>CURRENT VERSION</b>	<b>PROPOSED VERSION</b>
<b>Student Enrolment</b> No.	<b>Student Enrolment</b> No.
<b>Student Enrolment Other Units</b> No.	<b>Student Enrolment Other Units</b> No.
<b>Additional Resources</b>	<b>Additional Resources</b> No. <i>History course is already required. Five Type E</i>

No.	<i>English half-courses are already part of English curriculum.</i>
<b>Teaching Loads</b> Our revised curriculum has been designed to work within our reduced teaching capacity. The only impact on teaching load is that we expect an increase in the number of first-year courses taught by full-time faculty.	<b>Teaching Loads</b> <del>Our revised curriculum has been designed to work within our reduced teaching capacity. The only impact on teaching load is that we expect an increase in the number of first-year courses taught by full-time faculty.</del> <i>No impact.</i>
<b>TeachingSupport Services</b> No impact.	<b>TeachingSupport Services</b> No impact.
<b>Outside Support</b> No.	<b>Outside Support</b> No.

3.	New Version of a Degree	HBASC.ENGL - Honours BAsc (English Major)
----	-------------------------	---

#### Justification

Updates program to incorporate Indigenous Content Requirement.

### Degree Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
HBASC.ENGL - Honours BAsc (English Major) <b>Start Term:</b> 2015-16 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	HBASC.ENGL - Honours BAsc (English Major) <b>Start Term:</b> <del>2015</del> 2016-1617 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

#### Required Information

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Institution Unit</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities	<b>Institution Unit</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities
<b>Degree Type</b> HBASC	<b>Degree Type</b> HBASC
<b>Major</b> ENGL	<b>Major</b> ENGL
<b>Minor</b>	<b>Minor</b>
<b>Specialization</b>	<b>Specialization</b>
<b>Rationale</b> We have revised all our programs and our curriculum to reflect current teaching expertise, trends in the discipline, and our reduced resources. Primary changes affecting the HBA program are: 1) a revised lineup of first-year courses, providing majors with more options; 2) a required pair of survey courses at second year, History of English Literature I and II, that are intended to provide our HBA students with a stronger background in the history of English Literature, as well as a cohort-forming experience; 3) a redistribution of year-level requirements (increased 2nd year and 4th year requirements and reduce 3rd year), which, accompanied by more rigorous prerequisites for third-year courses will result in a clearer differentiation of year levels; and 4) a division of our existing historical area requirement (pre-1800) into two halves (Medieval and Early Modern; 18th and 19th centuries) to further strengthen their knowledge of the history of English literature.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>We have revised all our programs and our curriculum to reflect current teaching expertise, trends in the discipline, and our reduced resources. Primary changes affecting the HBA program are: 1) a revised lineup of first year courses, providing majors with more options; 2) a required pair of survey courses at second year, History of English Literature I and II, that are intended to provide our HBA students with a stronger background in the history of English Literature, as well as a cohort-forming experience; 3) a redistribution of year-level requirements (increased 2nd year and 4th year requirements and reduce 3rd year), which, accompanied by more rigorous prerequisites for third-year courses will result in a clearer differentiation of year levels; and 4) a division of our existing historical area requirement (pre-1800) into two halves (Medieval and Early Modern; 18th and 19th centuries) to further strengthen their knowledge of the history of English literature</del> This change incorporates the Indigenous Content Requirement. It also replaces Area II requirements with Type C or D in keeping with new course classifications, and includes changes to



	<p><i>Interdisciplinary Studies required courses in keeping with changes being made by the Department of Interdisciplinary Studies.</i></p>
<p><b>Requirements</b></p> <p>Four Year program An overall B (70%) average in English courses through each year is required.</p> <p>In addition to English 1115, 2250, 2251, and 2913, students must complete at least eight (8) other FCEs in English: at least one FCE of which must be chosen from Area 1; at least one FCE of which must be chosen from Area 2; and at least one FCE of which must be chosen from Area 3 (see English Courses, Grouping of Courses by Area).</p> <p><b>First Year:</b>  (a) English 1115 and one additional half-course in English at the first-year level  (b) Interdisciplinary Studies 1010  (c) One FCE in Area II  (d) Two and one-half FCE electives</p> <p><b>Note:</b> Students contemplating graduate work should consider language courses among their options.</p> <p><b>Second Year:</b>  (a) English 2250, 2251, and 2913  (b) One and one-half FCEs in English at the second-year level  (d) One FCE in Area II  (e) One FCE elective</p> <p><b>Third Year:</b>  (a) Two and one-half FCEs in English at the third-year level  (b) One additional half-course in English (excluding English 1238 and 1807)  (c) One FCE in Area II  (d) Interdisciplinary Studies 3010  (e) One half-course elective</p> <p><b>Fourth Year:</b>  (a) One and one-half FCEs in English at the fourth-year level  (b) One and one-half FCEs in English at the third or fourth-year level  (c) Either Interdisciplinary Studies 4010 and 4030, or Interdisciplinary Studies 4901  (d) One FCE elective at the third or fourth-year level</p>	<p><b>Requirements</b></p> <p>Four Year program An overall B (70%) average in English courses through each year is required.</p> <p>In addition to English 1115, 2250, 2251, and 2913, students must complete at least eight (8) other FCEs in English: <del>at</del>. <i>At</i> least one FCE <del>of which</del> must be chosen from Area 1; at least one FCE <del>of which</del> must be chosen from Area 2; and at least one FCE <del>of which</del> must be chosen from Area 3 <del>(see English Courses, Grouping of Courses by Area)</del>, <i>including at least 0.5 FCE chosen from Type E English courses.</i></p> <p><b>First Year:</b>  (a) English 1115 and one additional half-course in English at the first-year level  (b) <del>Interdisciplinary Studies 1010</del> <i>(One-half FCE in first-year Interdisciplinary Studies (INTD))</i>  (c) One FCE <del>in Area II</del> <i>in Type C or D courses</i>  (d) Two and one-half FCE electives</p> <p><b>Note:</b> Students contemplating graduate work should consider language courses among their options.</p> <p><b>Second Year:</b>  (a) English 2250, 2251, and 2913  (b) One and one-half FCEs in English at the second-year level  (d) One FCE <del>in Area II</del> <i>in Type C or D courses</i>  (e) One FCE elective</p> <p><b>Third Year:</b>  (a) Two and one-half FCEs in English at the third-year level  (b) One additional half-course in English (excluding English 1238 and 1807)  (c) One FCE <del>in Area II</del> <i>in Type C or D courses</i>  (d) <del>Interdisciplinary Studies 3010</del> <i>(One-half FCE in third-year Interdisciplinary Studies (INTD))</i>  (e) One half-course elective</p> <p><b>Fourth Year:</b>  (a) One and one-half FCEs in English at the fourth-year level  (b) One and one-half FCEs in English at the third or fourth-year level  (c) <del>Either One FCE in fourth-year Interdisciplinary Studies 4010 and 4030, or Interdisciplinary Studies 4901</del> <i>(INTD)</i>  (d) One FCE elective at the third or fourth-year level</p>

	<p><i>Note:</i></p> <p><i>The Indigenous Content Requirement is being met by the inclusion of at least 0.5 FCE chosen from Type E English courses at any year level.</i></p>
--	--

<b><u>Budgetary Considerations</u></b>	
<b>CURRENT VERSION</b>	<b>PROPOSED VERSION</b>
<b>Student Enrolment</b> No.	<b>Student Enrolment</b> No.
<b>Student Enrolment Other Units</b> No.	<b>Student Enrolment Other Units</b> No.
<b>Additional Resources</b> No.	<b>Additional Resources</b> No. <i>Type E English courses are already part of the English curriculum.</i>
<b>Teaching Loads</b> No impact.	<b>Teaching Loads</b> No impact.
<b>TeachingSupport Services</b> No impact.	<b>TeachingSupport Services</b> No impact.
<b>Outside Support</b> No.	<b>Outside Support</b> No.